
From: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ); Craig, John (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Op Cert deficiency
Attachments: Dist OIC Ltr - Dec 2011.doc

Mike,

I reviewed the letter and it looks good to me. My only comments are in the second to last paragraph on page 2, I would just say achieve compliance rather than re-achieve compliance. Also, in the next sentence of that paragraph, there is a place where the word "the" needs to be in front of the word city. I think you should address it to the Emergency Manager and copy the others. That guarantees that he knows about the situation.

I am copying John Craig on my response in case he has any input.

Sue Maul

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 11:55 AM
To: Maul, Sue (DEQ)
Cc: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Op Cert deficiency

Sue,

Attached is a draft letter that I will be sending to Flint concerning their deficiency in the operator certification requirements. Prior to sending the final letter to Flint, I wouldn't mind if you and/or John could make a quick review. Also, I am contemplating the idea of addressing this letter directly to Mike Brown, their Emergency Manager. Finally, I would like to get this letter out by this Wed – COB, since I'm out for the holidays after Wed. Thanks.

Michael Prysby – MDEQ 335-6122